

**MINUTES OF MEETING OF
THE RHOSYR COMMUNITY COUNCIL
HELD AT THE VILLAGE HALL LLANGAFFO
ON 28th MAY 2019 AT 7.00 PM**

PRESENT: Chairman Councillor Tim Owen

Councillors: Thomas Hughes, and Councillors Glenys Owen. and Councillors Gwilym Roberts and Dennis Owen. Councillors Jane Roberts, O.M.Thomas, Councillors Jane Sykes and County Councillor Peter Rogers
Translator: Anne Hughes.

1: APOLOGIES: Councillor Angharad Jones and Lowri Owen and County Councillor Bryan Owen

2: DECLARATION OF INTEREST: No Interest declared.

3: PREVIOUS MONTHS MINUTES: Decision: Confirmed by Councillor Glenys Owen and seconded by Councillor Thomas Hughes. These were accepted and signed as correct the minutes of the meeting held on 28th April 2019.

4: MATTERS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS MONTHS MINUTES:

4.1. VANDALISM AT LLANGAFFO AND DWYRAN SCHOOLS. The gates to the playing field in Dwyran has now been unlocked and A Thomas has access to the field to cut the grass. Anglesey council have been to Llangaffo to inspect the vandalism and to place locks on the gates which were opening into the road.

4.2. CARAVAN BACK ROAD BY CAEAU BRYCHION : The council still has not cleared the broken caravan on the land near Caeau Brychion but are attempting to contact the landowner to attend to the debris.

5 : CEMETERIES AND GRASS CUTTING :

The handrail on Llwyn Ysgaw footpath has not been repaired to date. It was agreed the clerk write again to ACC. Request received from M. Williams to purchase a plot in Rofft Wen.

6 . PLANNING DECISIONS : Fronwen Newborough Objection : Query regarding the access into the road.

7 : COUNTY COUNCILS PLANNING DECISIONS: Nothing to report

8: COUNCILLERS REPORTS : Councillors Sykes and David Roberts updated the Community Council regarding the situation regarding the Pen y Bryn est in Dwyran. A playbus has been visiting the site to help to combat the anti social behaviour seen there. Cynefin have agreed to put up CCTV. Letters regarding Anti Social behaviour have been sent to all residents instead of just the problem tenants.

9: COUNTY COUNCILLOR REPORTS : County Councillor Peter Rogers : Councillor Rogers updated the Community Council regarding the teething problems with transporting children from the various villages to the new school in Newborough and a report is expected regarding the health and safety aspect of children walking to and from the bus stops in Dwyran.

EXTRAORDINARY MEETING ON 22 MAY 2019 AT PRICHARD JONES INST NEWBOROUGH CALLED BY RHOSYR COMMUNITY COUNCIL

A meeting was held in PJI Newborough on 22nd May 2019 to discuss the ongoing traffic problems in Newborough caused by the flow of tourist traffic to and from Llanddwyn. The public were invited to attend and representatives from Natural Resources Wales and Anglesey County Council and North Wales Coastguards were in attendance. Concern was raised regarding the response from Natural Resources Wales and Anglesey County Council to questions raised during this open Public meeting. The meeting was attended by over 80 local people and attracted media interest and was arranged to highlight and discuss the traffic problems experienced in the village by the large number of vehicles to and from Newborough Forest and Llanddwyn Beach and the problems this causes locally during busy periods.

A vote of no confidence in NRW was raised by the local County Councillor and various Community Council members in the meeting of the Rhosyr Community Council on 28th May. They were not happy with the evasive answers given by representatives of NRW.

Summarised the main areas of concern raised in the open meeting were as follows:

1. What emergency traffic flow measure is in place for the summer months and bank holidays
2. Is there an alternative route in place for traffic for these busy periods.
3. Are there plans in place for extra staff to marshal the traffic and car parking issues and to be on hand in the village with information when the car parks are full. The signs at the roundabout in Pen Lon Newborough on the main A4080 do not work effectively.
4. What are the contingency plans for emergencies?
5. Are there any plans regarding a quicker flow of traffic through the barriers at Llanddwyn so the traffic is not backed up all the way to the main road and the village.

Another meeting is to be arranged to further discuss this problem and it will be an open meeting again. Declaration of Interest was signed by Councillor T.Owen at this meeting.

10 : CORRESPONDANCE May 2019 ; Please See attached sheet

11: FINANCIAL MATTERS AND ADMINISTRATION :

11.1 : Monthly Financial Report : Bank statements Submitted and signed as correct
By the chairman.

11.2 : Risk Assessments No changes at present.

12. PAYMENTS : Resolved to pay the following :

	£
Rowena Hire Parts	42.05
Ddraig Goch Fuel	71.00
Village Hall Llangaffo	20.00
Pritchard Jones Room hire	50.00
Alun Thomas Grass Cutting	1,048.30
Zurich Ins Public Liability	1,061.08

£2,292.43

13. ANY OTHER MATTERS :

13.1 Concern was raised about the state of the road by y Fron Newborough and the junction by Bryngwyn Newborough : Resolved to report this to Highways.

13.2 Problems were again reported with dog excrement in and around the information hut in Llanddwyn resolved to inform NRW regarding this problem and request a dog mess bin be erected there. Clarification was also requested regarding the dogs on lead rule and access by dogs on the island itself.

13.3. It was requested the clerk request the white lines outside the shop in Llangaffo be removed as promised by ACC. Also the white lines by the Ink Bottle cottage in Dwyran need repainting and the hedge at the junction needs cutting back also the hedge by the school in Newborough. Resolved to write to ACC to request this work be carried out.

13.4. A complaint letter was received by the community council from Mr Rimmer regarding the damage to the road outside his property : resolved to forward a copy of the letter to highways.

13.5 Email in hand from Mrs McPhearson concerning the Sandman Triathlon regarding the traffic management and impact on the Village of Newborough by this event Resolved to pass these concern to Aim High the organisers of this event for their comments.

13.6 Rhosyr Community Council agreed to adopt the code of conduct regarding the Declaration of Register of Interest.

**THE NEXT MEETING OF THE RHOSYR COMMUNITY COUNCIL WILL BE on
Monday 24th June 2019 at the PRICHARD JONES INS
NEWBOROUGH**